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MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas Combs, Supervisor ECase LPDR
Docketing and Service Branch  HDenton NRC POR
Office of the Secretary. .
FROM: Argil L. Toalston, Chief

Antitrust & Economic Analysis Branch

Division of Engineering C
Office of Huclear Reactor Regulation

- SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE !

One signed original of a Federal Register notice identified as follows
is enclosed for your transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register
for filing and publication as soon as possible.

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMUISSION

- DOCKET 10S. 50-528A, 50-529A

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY, ET. AL.
NOTICE OF FINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT ANTITRUST CHANGES

AND TIME FOR FILING OF REQUESTS FOR REEVALUATION

Tuelve additional conformed copies of the notice are enclosed for your

information.
‘g, &, Lo Tadlsto
Argil L. Toalston, Chief
Antitrust & Economic Analysis Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Enclosure:
As stated
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SUMMARY STATEMENT

DIRECTOR'S FINDING - The Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation has

made an initial finding of "no significant change" regarding the antitrust

aspects of the Licensees' application in Docket Nos. 50-528A and 50-529A.

Requests for reevaluation are due thirty days from date of publication in

the Federal Register,
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